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TO: Republican Executive Commit(ia) Via Email & Certified Mail
FROM: Wesley Wilcox, CERA w

Supervisor of Elections
RE: Notice of Fine Due: Delinquent Report — 2021 Q4

Report Period — October 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021

DATE: January 13, 2022

Your delinquent financial report was received on Tuesday, January 11, 2022; making your report one (1)
day late. Pursuant to F.S. §106.07(8)(b), the fine is $50.00 per day for the first three days late and,
thereafter, $500.00 per day for each late day, not to exceed 25 percent of the total contributions or
expenditures, whichever is greater, for the period covered by the late report.

The fine is determined by calculating a Daily Method fine amount and a Percentage Method fine amount.
Both fine amounts are compared and the fine due will be the lesser of the two calculated amounts.

DAILY METHOD PERCENTAGE METHOD
Calculation: $50 a day for first 3 days Calculation: 25% of the total contributions or expenditures;
late then 5500 for each late day after whichever is greater
$50 X 1 day late $50.00 Total Contributions Reported $35147.00
Total Expenditures Reported $21692.72
Total Due $50.00 25% of Total Contributions $8786.75
Reported

Your fine amount due is $50.00

The fine is to be paid within 20 days after receipt of this notice. Please make your check payable to the
Supervisor of Elections.

An appeal may be made to the Florida Elections Commission pursuant to F.S. §106.07(8)(b). Should you
wish to appeal, it is your responsibility to notify this office, in writing, of the intention to appeal.

If you have any questions please call 620-3290 M-F, 8:30 AM to 4:30 PM.



